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Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1000 NW 111%™ Avenue JIM BOXOLD
SONERECR Miami, Florida 33172-5800 SECRETARY
ADDENDUM NO. 2
DATE: November 25, 2015
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: Nadine Chinapoo p(ﬁ
Contract Supervisor
District Six
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E-6J56

Financial Project No.: 435506-1-92-01

County(ies): Miami-Dade County

Letting Date/ Time: December 2, 2015 at 10:00 A.M.

Project Name: SR 90/ US 41/SW 8" Street Adaptive Signal Control
Technology (ASCT) Pilot Project

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced project documents
are hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

The subject RFP consists of the following changes to the procurement schedule:

H2/14/2015 Public Meeting of Selection Committee to
12/07/2015 determine intended Award at 10:00 A.M. local
time in;
Florida Department of Transportation
District Six Main Building
Procurement Conference Room 6204-A
1000 Northwest 111 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172
42/14/2015 Posting of the Department’s intended decision
12/07/12015 to Award
12/24/2015 Anticipated Award Date
12/14/2015

All other conditions of the subject project remain unchanged.
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E-6J56 Addendum #2

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the area provided bhelow.
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in your proposal being
declared non-responsive.

Return this acknowledgment by fax (305) 470-5309 to District Six District Contracts Office.

COMPANY NAME SIGNATURE

TITLE PRINT



